
Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: 2AM-DOH1335 2018 Annual Report
Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Nov 15, 2019 at 2:11 PM
To: Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Kayla

Can you save the email chain below to this location on central and the ftp.

V:\Licensing\PR MAIN\2 MINING MILLING\2A\2AM - Mining\2AM-DOH1335 TMAC\3 TECH\B GENERAL\4 ANNUAL RPT\2018

Thanks,
Derek

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca>
Date: Fri, Nov 15, 2019 at 11:59 AM
Subject: RE: 2AM-DOH1335 2018 Annual Report
To: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Derek, I have discussed TMAC’s last responses to our previous responses, in par�cular KIA-NWB-9, and we have no further
comments on the Hope Bay 2018 Annual Report.

 

Thank you

 

John

 

From: Derek Donald [mailto:derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 11:52 AM

mailto:srproject@kitia.ca
mailto:derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca


To: John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca>
Subject: Fwd: 2AM-DOH1335 2018 Annual Report

 

Hi John

 

I am just following up on the Hope Bay 2018 Annual Report Review.  Does the KIA have any further followup with respect to the
comments/responses (attached and see correspondence below).

 

Thanks,

Derek

 

[Quoted text hidden]

mailto:srproject@kitia.ca

